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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 

 

ADDENDUM 3 
 

To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  March 11, 2011 
  
Subject: Bid # 11-005, Bid - Janitorial Supplies 
 

   
 The Purchasing Department received a questions relating to the        
above referenced Bid; the following is the response to the   
questions: 

 
   

ITEM 

 

1. 24.- Cleaner Bippy, we need more detail for product and where it will be used? 

Bippy is basically Ajax. It comes 48 cans to a case. Each can is 16 oz – it is used to clean 

toilets, sinks, and dayroom tables 

Bippy # 485-29-10410-0 

 

2. 26.- Cleaner Foam Aerosol 190z., we need more detail for product and where it will be used? 

 

Used in the Jail Facility and requested per demand. 

 

3. 30.- Cleaner Non-Acid,  where will it be used and what packaging would be preferred, qts, 

gal, etc.? 

Used in the Jail Facility and requested per demand. 

 

4. 32.- Cleaner Toilet Bowl neutral (orange), is there a desired brand? What packaging would 

be preferred, qts, ga, etc.? 

Stearns Product Item # ST791 2 buckets of 90 - .5 ounce powder drop in bucket system per 

case (2x90x.5) 

 

5. 52.- Gloves (plastic), what sizes? 

Food service needs xl gloves – One size fits all 
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6. 64.- Napkin Dispenser-Type 7’x3”, should it be 7”x3”? What is requested napkins or 

dispensers? 

White napkins, 7 inches x 3 inches, paper for Food Service. 

 

7. 76.- Plate-3 Compartment Styrofoam 10 ¼”, are there any specific specifications de need to 

be met? 

These plates need to be at least 1/8” thick so that they won’t break so easily. 

        (Deep profile for superior strength. Cut resistant, nonabsorbent.) 

8. 79.- Plates-3 Compartment, Styrofoam with lid, can you provide more detail for this product? 

They need to be hinged and size is 9” x 9” x 3” D and about 1/8” thickness. 

 

9. 80.- Platters-Oval, 11”, 500/CS, can you provide more detail and color for product and where 

it will be used?   

Used in the Jail Facility and requested per demand. 

 

 

10. 98.- Super Shine-All, can you provide more detail for product and where it will be used? 

Hillyard Super Shine All # 140G – to clean the blue vinyl floor we have at the Downtown 

Detention Facility.    

 

 

11. Is the product specified to be delivered Countywide or to a centralized location such as a 

County Warehouse for stock? 

Countywide 

 

12. Can you provide current vendor stock numbers to insure correct product or acceptable 

alternate is bid?  Unable to provide at this time. 

 

13. Are there other “non-contract” items purchased under this agreement? 

No 

 

14. Since item quantities are estimates, can you provide the total dollar amount purchased under 

this agreement for the current and /or last contract period? 

Information is unavailable at this time. 

 

15. Would the County consider a contract tem longer than 6 months? 

Not at this time. 

 

16. Is the bid tabulation for the award of the current contract period (beginning Feb 1
st
 2011) 

available on line or can it be provided by the County?   

 

Tabulation can be obtained on our website at www.epcounty.com  click on Bids & More. 

 

17. Since the contract will not take effect until July of 2011 (approximately 4 months from now) 

will the County consider extending the opening date until the end of March to allow for 

proper review, clarification, and additional item identification? 

 

No 

http://www.epcounty.com/

